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CCA Official Filing:
9/9/02*%**x*x** 3:14 PM****k*x***Marguerite Lockard *******x]

Marguerite Lockard JAY 2 - PAVY
From: Jackie Schindler b

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2002 3:13 PM Pc?o

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Lee Fordham

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/9/02 2:56:00 PM

Docket Number: 020591-TX, 020574-TX, 020573-TX

Filename / Path: see below

The following Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance - thanks!

Docket No. 020591-TX

File Name: 020591paa.if

PAA Order Imposing Penalty and Requiring Payment of Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees, or Canceling Alternative
Local Exchange Telecommunications Certificate

Docket No. 020574-TX

File Name: 020574paa.lf

PAA Order Imposing Penalty and Requiring Payment of Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees, or Canceling Alternative
l.ocal Exchange Telecommunications Certificate

Docket No. 020573-TX

File Name: 020573paa.lf

PAA Order Imposing Penalty and Requiring Payment of Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees, or Canceling Alternative
Local Exchange Telecommunications Certificate
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CCA Official Filing:
1 0,4,02*************3 :27 P M *************M ati I da Sa n ders**************1

Matilda Sanders I - o
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2002 3:27 PM 3

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/4/02 3:06:00 PM

Docket Number: see below

Filename / Path: see below

Consummating Orders in each of the following dockets have been moved to GC Orders for issuance on Monday:

Docket No. 020574-TX
File Name: 020574co.clf

Docket No. 020573-TX
File Name: 020573co.clf

Docket No. 020591-TX
File Name:020591co.If

Thanks!
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CCA Official Filing:
1 0/8/02*************1 1 29 AM *************M atl I da Sa n de rs**************1

Matilda Sanders PCe -02 */37%24‘ Co - 72X
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2002 11:27 AM Z

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/8/02 11:26:00 AM

Docket Number: see below

Filename / Path: see below

The following Amendatory Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance:
020591-TX

020591a0.clf

020574-TX

020574ao.clf

020573-TX
020573ao0.clf

thanks!
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